
Fw: CATHERINE HONEYMAN - CLIENT REF - 100112

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Mon 2026-06-08 12:27 PM

To jamiekelly@medusa-outsourcing.co.uk <jamiekelly@medusa-outsourcing.co.uk>

Hi Jamie,

You spoke to this woman from NHS GG&C she's emailed to say she tried to contact and couldn't get through.

Any chance you could give her a ring and see what the issue is as you provided her with multiple emails and addresses.

Thanks,
Leah

Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2026 3:12 PM

To: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk <casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: Re: CATHERINE HONEYMAN - CLIENT REF - 100112

Sensitive

Good Afternoon,

I have tried contacting the MMA department today 0330 341 3679 with no response unfortunately (automated operator has said I have exceeded my calling credits). Can I ask if your client has been known to have any other surname(s) this would help with completing the request if you could clarify please this would be greatly appreciated.

Kindest Regards,

Tracey

Tracey Hunter
Clerical Officer
SAR Team
Digital Services
NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde

Gartnavel General Hospital
1053 Great Western Rd,
Glasgow
G12 0YN
Telephone : 0141-211-0667
E-Mail: tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot



From: Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde)

Sent: 13 May 2026 16:13

To: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk <casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: DSAR Request - Enzo Paul Serapiglia



0 Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glas... reacted to your message:

From: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk <casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2026 13:42:17

To: Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot>

Subject: Re: DSAR Request - Enzo Paul Serapiglia

You don't often get email from casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good afternoon Tracy

Many thanks for your call earlier, in terms of methods of communication for DSAR responses, please see below two email addresses and postage addresses.

Email 1: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk

Email 2: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

Address 1: MMA Legal, 23 Goodlass Road, Building B, L24 9HJ

Address 2: MMA Legal, Stok, 43-59 Princes Street, Stockport, SK1 1RY

Kind regards,

Jamie Kelly

MMA Legal

From: Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2026 10:40 AM

To: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk <casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: Re: DSAR Request - Enzo Paul Serapiglia

Sensitive

Hi Aaron,

This is a match.

Thanks again,

Tracey 😊

Tracey Hunter

Clerical Officer

SAR Team

Digital Services

NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde

Gartnavel General Hospital

1053 Great Western Rd,

Glasgow

G12 0YN

Telephone : 0141-211-0667

E-Mail: tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot



Sensitive

From: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk <casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 11 May 2026 11:35

To: Tracy Hunter (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <tracy.hunter3@nhs.scot>

Subject: Fwd: DSAR Request - Enzo Paul Serapiglia

[You don't often get email from casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>]

----- Original Message -----

Subject: DSAR Request - Enzo Paul Serapiglia

Date: 2026-05-11 11:24
From: casemanagement@mmalegal.co.uk
To: tracey.hunter3@nhs.scot

Good morning Tracey,

Apologies in the delay getting the correct address over to you

I have spoken to our client in which he confirms his address of:

70 John Neilson Avenue, Paisley, PA1 2SX

Please confirm if this is the correct address listed on your file

Kind regards,
Aaron
MMA Legal

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

Sensitive

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.